
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as followsi

We enclose the following documents:
1.) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) Police/GlA reports
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
6) Hirer's letter of authorisation

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards
rcn Lee 6ek illb; 655$ 35411)

aJoi&s beporinenl
SidR] A*lorncliva Servrces l;le Lt{l

&smr\r' ---;;6;6;;

Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & lAlclaims & lAllaxis) < Leecek@smrt.com.sg >

Monday, 23 March 2020 3:58 PM

CS A Team; Admin A
LOD Re: Accident on1/2/2020 involving SHC4153E &YP73405 (China Taiping's
insured) Our Ref: T AX/O2/20 /2003 /19
img-3231 52338-0001.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Cost of Repair s10s0.00

Loss of Rental 5415.16 ( 4 davsx 5103.79

Loss of lncome S240.00 ( 4 dayx 560.00

LTA search Fee s7.00

Total st7L2.t6

.i1



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 3 March 2020 12:43 PM

ALANSAR@5INGNET.COM.5G

ACCTDENT |NVOLVTNG YP 73405 AND SHC 4153E ON 01/02/2020

OurRef: CC3/CTI20002218/Qea3

03 MAR 2020

AL ANSAR FOOD PRODUCTS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 73405 AN'D SHC 4153E ON 01/0212020

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident repon and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlemenl with the Third Party.

' 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact

' us within l0 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher
Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: ashersn g @ lkkauto.com

c.c. China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)

i1
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Dale:

Our Ref- No,:

duon ,!/il tltuli, '7" :-- _, l_,_ _ (NRIC No:

registered hirer I relief driver l taxi share driver of SMRT taxi registration number

Siia+rS3! -- hereby authorise $MRT Autcmotive Services Pte Ltd

i"AutoSve") to deal with all matters arising oul of the accide my taxi

and d!,,{lotF.. ,,.. _ happdned on

along fra*.

(1he "Accidenf') on my behalf, including but not limitod to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such pariy or parties (as AutoSvs deems lit in its absolute

discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or

action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Withoui prejudice to the foregoing, I further authorise AutoSVs to negotiate, resoive

and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not"limited

to doing any act or executing any documeni or signing the Discharge Voucher on my

behalf as may be required.

Name

NRIC No.

Tel No.

Address



I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimanf') of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL

PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHC 4153E (vehicle no.) hereby ar:thorize

SMRT AUTOMOTM SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop") to act for me with respect to rny

claim fbr repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use ("claim") fol my vehicle no SHC 4153E that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occuned or 0l/0212020 (date) along BOON LAY

PLACE OPEN CAR PARK (location) involving vehicle no/s !!_l!!!)$ ("the accidenf ').

I flrther authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment lurther to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the drivei/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concemed.

Dared rhis ! \ rauy r or (Vl I t lrr tmonrhr 20:4 tyearr

(with cbop if applicable)

Signed by "the workshop"

(with chop)

4t
7r



Poficy No

Claimant

MOTOR CLAfMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

DMCVSN3058071901

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

s$1-, 612 . L6
DOLLARS ONE THOUSAND
SIXTEEN ONLY.

CIaim No : SNM20D200629

SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY TIIO AND CENTS

I/!,fe agree to accept the above mentioned amount to be paid to me/us in fuII &

final settlement of alL claims, costs & disbursemenls for injr'lries / damages
sustained by me/us through an accident involving

claimani vehicle No. : SHC 4153E
Insured Vehicle No. : YP ?340s

Date of Loss I a|/a2/202A
Pface of Accident : BOON LAY PI-ACE OPEN CAR PARK

IN CONSIDERATION of the paymeEt made to me/us of the afor:ementioned sum by
CHINA IAIPlNG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PIE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPTNG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

Insured Name
Driver Name

: AL ANSAR EOOD PRODUCTS PTE LTD
: WANG TIANOUAN

from all cfaims, present on futr.rre in respect of alI Ioss,
sustained by me/us arising out of the said accident.

f acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE, LTD.

injury or damage

fiabifity on the

(1) General Damages
(2) Cost of Repalr/B)Feess
(3) Loss of .Ilse/Rental/Earning
(4) GrA/Police Report s/

Investigation Results/Search Eees
(5) Medical Reports/Expenses
(6) Survey Fees/Towing Fee/Disbursement
{7) Cost including Disbursement

s$

s$

s9.
s$
S$

1,050.00
615 . 15

7.00

TOTAL S$ L,612 .L6

Clainant Name : SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Signat ure

NRIC No : 198905369K

? t- l'lAR 2020
Date

'" This Digcharge Voucher applies only lo the ctair.ant,s ctarn1

or .5 o,ooeny damage a^d ltil not a"ecl his persondl

injur,es clarm and/or uninsurcd losscs ctaim in a laEr dale.

Funner, lhe selilement lerms hcrain Should not be uscd as
an rvdencr to prejudice 10 the cla manl's peEofal itjul]es
claim andlor olher uninsured lo6ses clalril arislhg:of lhe
subject niafler in this aclon,
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Cu6tonier Ccde : 3CCC063

SMRT TAXiS PTE I?D

Biock Unit

60 I,vOOILANDS INDUSTR.IAL PARi< E4

5,!liGAPCRtr 757rC5

S!!IR? Aulofiorive Seruic€s 9Ce ,ti
2 Tanjong (atorg Road, roi.er 3 Paya
lJebat ?aaaln, 108-01, Eingapola 43?151
T3.r.: 55 59083530 F.r.: 65 69083592

Tax Invoice
GST Req
CRN

Invoice
Date

Your Ref
our Ref
Terms

No. MR-8500001-7
1"990o42802
Iv2 003002 35
13. 03. 202 0
5HC41539
TrJ./ a2l2n / 2aa-3
2414552a
30 Days

No.

No.
Nc-

^\S \r r-,\

i Irq;q':" *
?, 1",

\(:r. clliij! ,:,,: I

Descriptj"on Qty Irnit
Cos t

Add / (Discountl
.Amoirnt

LUt,9 SlJl'1 AMOi.lNl t'OR RIPAJR
AS P]:R SURViYCII'S ]lE COMME}] DAT I ON

1.00 1,050.00

GRAND TO'j-AL $ 1, C50 - tl

Reftal:k:

Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date. : 01. 02.2020

. Ey larlk l.ansfe!.
' acdeuni Narne :

' Eank Nane :

- Bank .Acco$nt No :

, s*tf: cdd€ :

Payrnent lflstructaons
' By cheque i Clossed ed sad6 pay&Ls !o *sad&x auto(otive
sewi.cee Pte Ltd" Eith iqvoics no, indicated on the iavetse
sid6. No.r€calp! {i1t be issued unLess iequesled. i

ior :ier: r.^. aar..i r:'ai, ;f .i

i. i n.r

lank Accoutrl No

it{t! Au!.Mtiwe Sed.ices Pte Ltd DBS Euk I.td - SGD 018-00861?-4 DgSSSGSG

?aia | /' I

Sili:i.ri .ilii ir,::).a,4 : i vil
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SMRT Taxis Pts Ltd

To: Claims DePt

Frorn: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

This is to confirm ihal ihe daily rental

per day.

Please proceed to Iecover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the

above accident. 4

Thank you.

PTE LTD

t
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1c.32 ,*!ro*.4*rtd ir3l&o faBrr,
E'}SBA}B.AALqSH A'Nl:'AOUL HAUI

l3irri.nAn en: X7.49

alh.ai: Ex&.6rA8...Y

961*nnsrili*tui.r&rretid, 21ji1s26cw919aa373,

hlbruJor,ri!bltd ir.otr*l 6ar 1tc lc! d.r.6.l tlm€

Enquire Relaled LoSs OK
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